

Evyan Elizabeth Donch

Clinical Outreach Coordinator (La Promessa Addiction Treatment Center)/Host Country Liaison Coordinator (iCAAD)

Evyan.elizabeth@me.com

Summary

Experienced Addiction Professional with a demonstrated history of working with individuals with various addictions, loved ones of addicted individuals, employers and medical offices. Skilled in Nonprofit Organizations, Coaching, Public Speaking, Public Relations and Conference management. Exceptional ability to collaborate with other professionals and social services to assist clients from International Organizations and the local community. Studied Core Principles of Counseling focused on Substance Abuse and Addiction from the University of California Los Angeles Extension. Currently completing BA in Addiction Studies from Breining Institute. Speaks fluent Italian; reads, understand French. English Mother-tongue.

Experience

Clinical Outreach Coordinator (Bilingual - Italian/English) at La Promessa o.n.l.u.s.

July 2017 - Present

As Clinical Outreach Coordinator for La Promessa Addiction Treatment Center in the center of Rome, I am responsible for developing relationships with international professionals, expanding education and prevention programs for universities and schools, implementing promotional events as well as maintaining contact with existing referral sources. As a strong team player I work towards creating and implementing a master business development plan. My position requires strong organizational skills, along with the ability to work independently, and excellent verbal/written presentation skills, as well as the ability to think creatively.

My passion for helping individuals — including their families, colleagues, and loved ones — suffering from addictions, motivates me to bring ethical, evidenced-based, up-to-date services and treatment to the community and Europe.

I am the only ARISE® trained bi-lingual Interventionist in all of Italy. I have over 18 years of 12-step experience and have gained experience at one of the first rehabs in California in order to help develop awareness, knowledge and understanding on treating addiction and behavioral disorders back to my adopted home in Italy where I have lived for the past 24 years.

My core values are compassion, empathy and ethics and I try to educate instead of shaming, bullying and coercing people into feeling guilty for their disease of addiction.

Educate, don't humiliate! — is my motto.

Country Liaison Coordinator at iCAAD Events

November 2016 - Present

Peer Counsellor / Clinical Outreach Coordinator

February 2016 - July 2017 (1 year 6 months)

Facilitate 12-Step groups and provide counseling to individuals and groups through exploring personal needs and goals as a foundation for moving forwards in connection with recovery goals and treatment program.

Achieve targeted census goals utilizing effective marketing outreach to key area referral sources and community outreach.

- Develop strong relationships with the key referral relationships.
- Identify new opportunities for partnerships and growth within international organizations.
- Educate prospective families and referral sources about how our services and programs can meet their needs.
- Create and maintain relationships through regular visits with local hospitals and physician offices, with direct contact with Discharge Planners, Social Workers, and other clinical staff.
- Schedule and participate, both individually and as part of a team, in regular educational in-service training's, community visits, luncheons, town and union hall meetings, and marketing events.
- Act independently and collaboratively, in answering client community inquiries regarding. Company's services available, as well as conduct medical outreach education to others.
- Maintain, replenish and distribute printed collateral and other marketing materials at primary referral source locations.
- Assist in the admission process as necessary.
- Monitor quality assurance implementation at the highest standard.

IT ANALYST at FAO

1999 - 2015 (17 years)

Education

University of California Los Angeles Extension

Core Principals of Counseling, Substance Abuse/Addiction Counseling, 2015 - 2016

Activities and Societies: CCAPP - RADT Registered Alcohol and Drug Trainer / Landmark Forum Graduate / Advanced, Communication Programmes / Loyaola Marymount Certificate in Brain Health, Integrative Mental Health, Meditation; Spirituality, Health, and Healing. Member American Counseling Association.

Evyan Elizabeth Donch

Clinical Outreach Coordinator (La Promessa Addiction Treatment Center)/Host Country Liaison
Coordinator (iCAAD)

Evyan.elizabeth@me.com



[Contact Evyan Elizabeth on LinkedIn](#)